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RE: Gabriel Murray, Murray Stone.
Application for Substitute Consent for a Quarry
at Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co Donegal

Our Ref: 80111

Your Ref: ABP-318082-23

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to your letter dated 7" February, 2024 in the
above please find enclosed the remedial Environmental Impact
Assessment report, prepared by Greentrack, Environmental
Consultants, Letterkenny, Co Donegal, as requested.

We also include a copy of the Newspaper Notice and the Site
Notice which has been erected on site, together with a copy of the
confirmation notice, which was e mailed to Colin in Greentrack
confirming that the EIAR has been submitted to the EIA portal in
electronic form.

The EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID is 2024134.

Yours Faithfully,

Laurence Mc Mullin,
M ¢ Mullin Associates Architects

Associates: L McMullin MRIAI R McCarthy FRIAI RIBA
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From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal @housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Colin Farrell <colin@greentrack.ie>

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2024134

Dear Colin,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 01/08/2024 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 01/08/2024 under EIA Portal ID number 2024134 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2024134

Competent Authority. An Bord Pleandla

Applicant Name: Gabriel Murray, Murray Stone

Location: Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co. Donegal

Description: An application for Substitute Consent for the continuation of existing
quarrying works, consisting of the extraction and grading of stone
for the building industry, and all associated site development works
at Drumbeagh, Mountcharles, Co. Donegal.

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 01/08/2024

Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

ElA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 WEX0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2142

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,
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